
i From: 	 i 	 ATF 	 i 
i 	 i 

To 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); L_ 	ATF _ _ j(ATF); McDermond, James E. r(ATF) 	, 
CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant i (JMD) 
Sent: 	 6/27/2011 8:35:14 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: HJC staff are asking about the status of our response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/3/11 

Faith: 

I have returned to working on this today ( as opposed to 100% of my time on Fast and Furious document 

production.) 

ATF 

Office of the Director 

0: 202-648-7425 

C: 786-298-6042 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD);; Admin. Assistant I (JMD) 
Subject: HJC staff are asking about the status of our response to Chairman Smith's letter of 5/Vn 

As you know, this is a broad request for info and docs, which HJC staff believe goes beyond the Issa requests and 

they want to know when we'll respond to it. What is the outlook from your perspective on getting a draft 

response? Is there anything you need in order to draft a response? Thanks. FB 

Dp DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burtonausdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 271  2011 4_;29_PM 
To: 1_ 	ATF 	 ATF 	McDermond, James E. 

DOJ-FF-46063 
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